

Proposed Official Amendments

Proposed Official amendment No. 1

Article II: Corporation

Section 1 Board:

Existing

3. Any member of the Board who moves, to reside, outside Shelby County forfeits his/her position in the Board and all its subcommittees.

Proposed

3. Any member of the Board who moves, to reside, outside ~~Shelby County~~ **any part of Greater Memphis Area located in the state(s) where IAM is not registered** forfeits his/her position in the Board and all its subcommittees.

Proposed Official amendment No. 2

Article II: Corporation

Section 1 Board:

Existing

4. The elected trustees of Board shall elect the Board chairperson from amongst the elected trustees of the IAM. The chairperson must have served as an IAM trustee for a minimum of one (1) year. In the case of a tie, in the election of the chairperson, the toss of coin shall be used to make a decision. The election of the chairperson must be done every year before first meeting of Board. The interim trustee is not eligible for chairperson, see Article II, Section 2, subsection d

Proposed

4. The elected trustees of Board shall elect the Board chairperson from amongst the elected trustees of the IAM. ~~The chairperson must have served as an IAM trustee for a minimum of one (1) year.~~ In the case of a tie, in the election of the chairperson, the toss of coin shall be used to make a decision. The election of the chairperson must be done every year before first meeting of Board. The interim trustee is not eligible for chairperson, see Article II, Section 2, subsection d

Proposed Official amendment No. 3

Article II: Corporation

Section 1 Board:

Existing

B. REMOVAL FROM IAM:

3. During their term of office in IAM, Trustee(s), Executive committee member(s) (appointed and or elected), or appointed event organizer/director, who resides outside Shelby County shall automatically forfeits his/her position in IAM and results in a vacant position.

Proposed

B. REMOVAL FROM IAM:

3. During their term of office in IAM, Trustee(s), Executive committee member(s) (appointed and or elected), or appointed event organizer/director, who resides outside ~~Shelby County~~ **any part of Greater Memphis Area located in the state(s) where IAM is not registered** shall automatically forfeits his/her position in IAM and results in a vacant position.

Proposed Official amendment No. 4

Article II: Corporation

Section 2: Trustees

Existing

A. NUMBER, TENURE, AND QUALIFICATIONS:

At least three (3) and not more than five (5) Trustees shall be elected to a term of three (3) years or less depending on vacancy. Trustee nominee must be IAM life member in good standing, and IAM member for a minimum of two (2) years and have served, minimum of, one full term as an elected member of the past and/ or current IAM Executive committee The Trustee(s) must be residents of, and living in, Shelby County and maintain this status during his/her term in office. The trustee(s) must have legal status to reside in USA for the duration of his/her term.

Proposed

A. NUMBER, TENURE, AND QUALIFICATIONS:

At least three (3) and not more than five (5) Trustees shall be elected to a term of three (3) years or less depending on vacancy. Trustee nominee must be IAM life member in good standing, and IAM member for a minimum of two (2) **consecutive** years **at the time of election** and have served, minimum of, one full term as an elected member of the past and/ or current IAM-Executive committee-**Board**. The Trustee must be residents of, and living in, ~~Shelby County~~ **Greater Memphis Area located in one of the state(s) where IAM is registered** and maintain this status during his/her term in office. The trustee(s) must have legal status to reside in USA for the duration of his/her term.

Proposed amendment No. 5

Article II: Corporation

Section 2: Trustees

Existing

C. REMOVAL

3. During their term of office in IAM, Trustee(s), Executive committee member(s) (appointed and or elected), or appointed event organizer/director, who resides outside Shelby County shall automatically forfeit his/her position in IAM and results in a vacant position.

Proposed

C. REMOVAL

3. During their term of office in IAM, Trustee(s), Executive committee member(s) (appointed and or elected), or appointed event organizer/director, who resides outside ~~Shelby County~~ **any part of Greater Memphis Area located in the state(s) where IAM is not registered** shall automatically forfeit his/her position in IAM and results in a vacant position.

Proposed Official amendment No. 6

Article II: Corporation

Section 3: Executive Committee

Existing

2. QUALIFICATIONS: All Executive committee members must be IAM members, in good standing, for a minimum of two (2) consecutive years prior to election. He/she at the time of election must be residents of Shelby County and must remain resident of Shelby County for duration of his/her term and must have legal status to reside in USA for duration of his/her term.

Proposed

2. QUALIFICATIONS: All Executive committee members must be IAM members, in good standing, for a minimum of ~~two (2) consecutive years~~ **60 (Sixty) days** prior to election. He/she at the time of election must be residents of ~~Shelby County~~ **Greater Memphis Area located in one of the state(s) where IAM is registered** and must remain resident of ~~Shelby County~~ **Greater Memphis Area located in one of the state(s) where IAM is registered** for duration of his/her term and must have legal status to reside in USA for duration of his/her term.

Proposed Official amendment No. 7

Article II: Corporation

Section 3: Executive Committee

Existing

4. Any unfilled Executive committee member's positions (Vice-President or Secretary or Treasurer) may be appointed by a majority of Trustees if the candidate meets the following requirements:
A. Must be a resident of Shelby County and must remain resident of Shelby County for duration of his/her term and has legal status to reside in USA for duration of his/her term.

B. Must be an IAM member in good standing and an IAM member for a minimum of two (2) consecutive years prior to the time the president was elected.

Proposed

4. Any unfilled Executive committee member's positions (**President or Vice-President or Secretary or Treasurer**) may be appointed by a majority of Trustees if the candidate meets the following requirements:

A. Must be a resident of ~~Shelby County~~ **Greater Memphis Area located in one of the state(s) where IAM is registered** and must remain resident of ~~Shelby County~~ **Greater Memphis Area located in one of the state(s) where IAM is registered** for duration of his/her term and has legal status to reside in USA for duration of his/her term.

B. Must be an IAM member in good standing and an IAM member for a minimum of **60 days** prior to the time ~~the president was elected~~ **any and all Executive member is appointed**.

Proposed Official amendment No. 8

Article II: Corporation

Section 10: Vacancies

Existing

1. A vacancy, in any position of the Executive Committee except that of the President because of death, resignation, disability, disqualification or otherwise may be filled by a qualified member of IAM, for the unexpired term, as per the Article II, Section 3. Such member shall be appointed by a simple majority vote of the Board of Trustees during their formal meeting.

Proposed

1. A vacancy, in any position of the Executive Committee ~~except that of the President~~ because of death, resignation, disability, disqualification or otherwise may be filled by a qualified member of IAM, for the unexpired term, as per the Article II, Section 3. Such member shall be appointed by a simple majority vote of the Board of Trustees during their formal meeting.

Proposed Official amendment No. 9

ARTICLE III. Membership

SECTION 4. Types of memberships

Existing

C. Voting privileges of all members in all categories in general body and/ or any special meetings as per Article IV, Section 7:

1. Individual members.... one vote
2. Family members..... two votes (husband and wife one each).

For voting eligibility in any and all annual/GBM and/or any and all special meeting a minimum of last two (2) consecutive years of IAM membership is required.

Other family members irrespective of age and type of membership are neither eligible to vote nor to hold any position on IAM board and appointed Executive officers

Proposed

C. Voting privileges of all members in all categories in general body and/ or any special meetings as per Article IV, Section 7:

1. Individual members.... one vote
2. Family members..... two votes (husband and wife one each).

For voting eligibility in any and all annual/GBM and/or any and all special meeting a minimum of ~~last two (2) consecutive years~~ **60 (Sixty) days** of IAM membership prior to meeting is required.

Other family members irrespective of age and type of membership are neither eligible to vote nor to hold any position on IAM board and appointed Executive officers

Proposed amendment No. 10

Article VIII: Books and Records

Section 2: Closing of Books and Records

Existing

The Corporation's membership shall be closed thirty (30) days prior to the annual or general meeting. The members as of record on this closing date (or in exceptional case as determined by the Trustees) are eligible members entitled to participate and vote at the annual or general meeting. The Corporation's membership reopens after general or annual meeting. The Corporation's account books shall be closed on the last day of Corporation's fiscal year.

Proposed

The Corporation's membership shall be closed ~~thirty (30)~~ **60 (Sixty)** days prior to the annual or general meeting. The members as of record on this closing date (or in exceptional case as determined by the Trustees) are eligible members entitled to participate and vote at the annual or general meeting. The Corporation's membership reopens after general or annual meeting. The Corporation's account books shall be closed on the last day of Corporation's fiscal year.

Proposed amendment No. 11

Article XII: Amendments to By laws

Section 1: Amendments

Existing

Amendments to these by-laws consistent with the IAM Charter and with any Governmental regulations may be made only by membership with approval of 2/3rd (two-third) of the members voted at general body meeting, voting in favor of such amendments. Any and all amendments voting must be done by ballots only. The Chairperson of Trustees must incorporate all amendments passed by the general body

into by-laws and must register with the State of Tennessee and Shelby County (Office of Registrar of Deeds) within (thirty) 30 days from the day of General body meeting. Any amendments passed becomes effective only after registration with necessary authorities.

Proposed

Amendments to these by-laws consistent with the IAM Charter and with any Governmental regulations may be made only by membership with approval of 2/3rd (two-third) of the members voted at general body **and/or Special** meeting, voting in favor of such amendments. Any and all amendments voting must be done by ballots only. The Chairperson of Trustees must incorporate all amendments passed by the general body **and/or Special** into by-laws and must register with the State of Tennessee **and in any and all other States in which IAM is registered** and Shelby County (Office of Registrar of Deeds) within (thirty) 30 days from the day of General body meeting. Any amendments passed becomes effective only after registration with necessary authorities.